From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 2:14 PM

To: Harvey, Christopher

Cc: Smith, Jason; Bower, Phillip R - DNR; Toll, Curtis (Shld-Phil-ENV); Faecher,
Marc; Bock, Ron; Crass, David A (57921); Stan.gilhool@tecumseh.com

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Hayton Area Remediation Project (BRRTS #: 02-08-281506):

Chris,

Your request for an extension to submit the Remedial Action Standards Documentation Report is
approved.
Please submit the report on or before December 15, 2022.

Thank you,
Sarah

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Sarah Krueger, P.G.
Phone: (920) 510-8277
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov

From: Harvey, Christopher <CHarvey@trccompanies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 4:59 PM

To: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Smith, Jason <jason.smith@tecumseh.com>; Bower, Phillip R - DNR <phillip.bower@wisconsin.gov>;
Toll, Curtis (Shld-Phil-ENV) <TollIC@gtlaw.com>; Faecher, Marc <MFaecher@trccompanies.com>; Bock,
Ron <rbock@trccompanies.com>; Crass, David A (57921) <DACrass@michaelbest.com>;
Stan.gilhool@tecumseh.com

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Hayton Area Remediation Project (BRRTS #: 02-08-281506):

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Sarah,

Good afternoon. As we discussed on July 11, 2022, please see the attached letter requesting an
extension to submit the revised Remedial Action Standards Documentation Report.

Thank you for your consideration.
Chris


http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey

From: Harvey, Christopher

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 11:00 AM

To: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Smith, Jason <jason.smith@tecumseh.com>; phillip.bower@wisconsin.gov; Toll, Curtis (Shld-Phil-
ENV) <TollIC@gtlaw.com>; Faecher, Marc <MFaecher@trccompanies.com>; Bock, Ron
<rbock@trccompanies.com>; David A. Crass (dacrass@michaelbest.com) <dacrass@michaelbest.com>;
Stan.gilhool@tecumseh.com

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Hayton Area Remediation Project (BRRTS #: 02-08-281506):

Sarah,

Good morning. Please see the attached letter requesting an extension to submit the revised Remedial
Action Standards Documentation Report.

Thank you for your consideration.
Chris

From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 12:35 PM

To: carrie.williamson@tecumseh.com

Cc: Smith, Jason <jason.smith@tecumseh.com>; Harvey, Christopher <CHarvey@trccompanies.com>;
Nelson, William J - DNR <William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hayton Area Remediation Project (BRRTS #: 02-08-281506):

This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the

sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Williamson,

Please see the attached letter concerning the Remedial Action Standards Documentation Report dated
June 24, 2021.

Thank you,
Sarah

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Sarah Krueger, P.G.

Contaminated Sediment Specialist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313-6727
Phone: (920) 510-8277
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov
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